








 
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
To: City of Port St. Lucie         
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: August 16, 2024   
 
Subject:  Local Government Comprehensive Plan Review 
 Draft Amendment to the City of Port St. Lucie Comprehensive Plan 
 Amendment No. 24-03ESR 
 
Introduction 
 
The Community Planning Act, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, authorizes the regional planning 
council to review local government comprehensive plan amendments prior to their adoption. The 
regional planning council review and comments are limited to adverse effects on regional 
resources or facilities identified in the Strategic Regional Policy Plan (SRPP) and 
extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region. Council must provide any comments to the local 
government within 30 days of the receipt of the proposed amendments and must also send a copy 
of any comments to the state land planning agency. 
  
The amendment package from the City of Port St. Lucie was received on July 24, 2024 and 
contains text amendments to the Future Land Use Element (FLUE) of the comprehensive plan. 
This report includes a summary of the proposed amendments and Council comments.  
 
Summary of Proposed Amendments 
 
The amendments are being requested by Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC (Mattamy), as the developer 
of the Southern Grove Development of Regional Impact (DRI), and the Port St. Lucie 
Governmental Finance Corporation, which was deeded approximately 1,183 acres of land within 
the Southern Grove DRI in June 2018. The approved Southern Grove DRI is approximately 
3,606 acres in size. The property is located directly west of I-95, between Tradition Parkway and 
the C-23 Canal, and bordered to the west by both the Tradition and Riverland/Kennedy DRIs.  
 
The proposed text amendment will amend Figure 1-4, the Conceptual Land Use Plan for the 
Southern Grove New Community Development (NCD) District to revise land use sub-districts 
for approximately 528 acres of land on the east side of SW Village Parkway and between E/W 2 
(Destination Way) and SW Hegener Drive; and adjust the alignment of certain roadways located 
between SW Village Parkway and Interstate 95 to accommodate a future interchange. Figure 1-4 
is required by Policy 1.2.1.3 of the comprehensive plan to illustrate how the seven land-use sub-
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categories (Residential, Neighborhood/Village Commercial Areas, Town Center, Resort, 
Employment Center, Regional Business Center and Mixed-Use) in an NCD District are 
allocated, where they are located, and how they would function in relation to each other. As 
depicted on Figure 1-4, the Southern Grove NCD District includes the Residential, Mixed Use, 
Employment Center, Neighborhood Village Commercial, and Regional Business Center sub-
districts. The proposed changes are as follows: 
 

1. A realignment of the Marshall Parkway right-of-way for better alignment for a future 
I-95 and Marshall Parkway interchange. 

2. A change to the land use sub-district classification for approximately 304 acres of 
property located east of SW Village Parkway and between Marshall Parkway and SW 
Hegener Drive from the Employment Center sub-district classification to the Regional 
Business Center sub-district classification. 

3. A change to the land use sub-district classification for approximately 39 acres of property 
located at the southeast quadrant of the intersection of Marshall Parkway and SW Village 
Parkway from the Mixed-Use sub-district classification to the Regional Business Center 
sub-district classification.  

4. A change to the land use sub-district classification for approximately 158 acres of 
property located east of SW Village Parkway and between E/W 2 (Destination Way) and 
Marshall Parkway from the Employment Center sub-district classification to the Regional 
Business Center sub-district classification.  

5. A change to the land use sub-district classification for approximately 27 acres of property 
located at the northeast quadrant of the intersection of SW Marshall Parkway and SW 
Village Parkway from the Neighborhood/Village Commercial sub-district classification 
to the Regional Business Center sub-district classification.  

 
The City staff reports indicates that this application is intended to create a more unified land use 
plan for the remaining undeveloped land in the Southern Grove DRI. The Regional Business 
Center sub-district provides for a wide variety of uses. Unlike the Employment Center sub-
district, it does not limit retail development to a maximum of 100,000 square feet. Unlike the 
Mixed Use District, it does not require thirty (30) percent of the area to be developed for 
residential uses. Unlike the Neighborhood Village/Commercial sub-district it does not limit 
development to just those uses that serve adjacent residential neighborhoods. 
 
The Regional Business Center sub-district allows industrial uses, warehouse/distribution, 
manufacturing, retail, commercial and office uses, and medical uses, restaurants, theaters, hotels, 
institutional uses, public facilities (including utilities), residential and other similar services 
designed to meet the needs of the larger area. Each Regional Business Center area must be a 
minimum of three (3) acres and a maximum of 500 acres. Each Regional Business Center 
requires a minimum of two uses and must contain over 1,000,000 million square feet of non-
residential development. 
 
Regional Impacts 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities have been identified. 
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Extrajurisdictional Impacts 
 
Council requested comments from local governments and organizations expressing an interest in 
reviewing the proposed amendment on July 9, 2024. No extrajurisdictional impacts have been 
identified.  
 
Conclusion 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities and no extrajurisdictional impacts have 
been identified.  
 
Council Action – August 16, 2024  
 
The next scheduled Council meeting is September 20, 2024. In order to avoid unnecessary delay 
and meet the 30-day agency review deadline, Council’s Executive Director, Thomas J. Lanahan, 
approves this report and authorizes its transmittal to the City of Port St. Lucie and 
FloridaCommerce.  
 
Attachments 



 
List of Exhibits 

 

 
  

Exhibit  

1 General Location Map 
2 Aerial Location Map  
3 Existing Figure 1-4 Conceptual Land Use Plan  
4 Proposed Figure 1-4 Conceptual Land Use Plan  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

 

Exhibit 1 
General Location Map   
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Exhibit 2 
Aerial Location Map  

 

 
  



 

 

Exhibit 3 
Existing Figure 1-4 Conceptual Land Use Plan  

 

 



 

 

Exhibit 4 
Proposed Figure 1-4 Conceptual Land Use Plan  

 

 



From: Plan_Review
To: Bridget Kean; DCPexter@commerce.fl.gov
Cc: Plan_Review
Subject: Port St. Lucie 24-03ESR Proposed
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 2:37:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

To:  Bridget Kean, AICP, Deputy Director
 
Re:  Port St. Lucie 24-03ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan
Amendment
 
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the
provisions of Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that
focused on potential adverse impacts to important state resources and facilities, specifically:
air and water pollution; wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and state-owned
lands and interest in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, conservation
easements; solid waste; and water and wastewater treatment.
 
Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no
provision that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject
to the Department’s jurisdiction.
 
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your
submittal is too large to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay
Weaver at (850) 717-9037.
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